

SARA PIZZI

(347) 615-7005 sarapizzi98@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Professional dancer, choreographer, production manager, and artistic director with 5+ years of experience in several international and NY-dance companies. Strong versatility, flexibility, endurance, creativity, and teamwork skills, passion for supporting diversity and inclusion. Seeking to collaborate with organizations and other artists to create performances re-connecting people to art and empowering minorities.

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

Floor Barre, Choreographic Composition, Pedagogy and Methodology of Teaching Dance, Dance Anatomy, Dance Criticism, Dance History - Anabella Lenzu/DanceDrama, New York NY 2020

Certificate Program - Peridance Capezio Center, New York NY 2018-2020

Open Program - Steps On Broadway, New York NY 2017-2018

Teacher Formation Professionalism Certificate - [Show Time Dance Studio, Padova (ITALY) 2017

Pedagogical Progression of Dance and Choreographic Composition - IDA International Dance Association, Ravenna, Italy 2016

WORK EXPERIENCE

Co-Director Pilates&PT Studio – Avellyn Pilates & Movement inc 2021-Present
DBA Physio Logic Pilates & Movement

Dancer , Company Management - VALLETO, New York NY 2020 - Present

Guest Choreographer - Bronx Academy of Arts and Dance!, The Bronx NY 2020- Present

Dancer and Co-Choreographer - Dance Project, New York NY 2019 - Present

- Composes dance moves, auditions performers, utilizes advanced methodologies to teach group of 12 dancers.
- Plans and schedules weekly rehearsals and supervises monthly productions.

Dancer and Co-Choreographer - The Next Stage Project, New York NY 2018 - Present

Dance Consultant - Various projects, New York NY 2018 - Present

Dancer - WorkTeam Dance Company, Italy 2015 - 2018